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Murphy, Erin L. L O 0’0 000U 0622k
From: Cindy Duque [cduque@duquelaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 10:35 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: Mark Ocheltree (mocheltree@bellsouth.net)

Subject: Address Change for EDGE TOOLING SOLUTIONS LLC
Importance: High

Florida Department of State Division of Corporations -

This law firm formed and represents EDGE TOOLING SOLUTIONS LLC -

Please accept this as our formal written request for the following address change BOTH to physical
address and mailing address — EFFECTIVE AUGUST 1, 2009

CHANGE FROM -

2312 CLARK ST

#11&12

APOPKA FL 32703 US

CHANGE TO -

920 BELLE AVENUE, SUITE 1340
WINTER SPRINGS, FL 32708

Ec] LOGO1

Cindy G. Duque, Esq.
13574 Village Park Dr., Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32837
407.855.1660 Phone
407.855.1662 Fax

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message.
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